

FW: FAO Reports

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2017 19:17:01 -0400
Attachments: OB Note- FAO Updated Summary 30 8 2017.docx (111.32 kB)

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 7:17:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: FAO Reports

Secretary,

Going forward, on a weekly basis, MOF will be sharing this tracker with us. It provides a summary of the engagement with the FAO amongst the various ministries.

MOF will also be sharing draft reports as soon as they receive them. We will need to limit distribution as they are often shared on a confidential basis with MOF.

Many thanks
Boafoa

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.